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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 6, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHE
FROM: JACK MA
The attached is a very interest story and is raising

many eyebrows here in WashingtoM

It provides an opportunity for the President to raise
a real question about the way Congress conducts its
business.

It may be that the Minority Members of the Committee or
staff either knew or cooperated in this matter which
may account for Senator Brook's admonition.

It is felt that you should be aware of this.
Notwithstanding these admonitions, Max and I feel the

matter is worth pursuing and comment by the President
if further inquiries confirm the story.

cc: Max Friedersdorf



October 6, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JOE JENCKES
SUBJECT: Harley Dirks' resignation

Attached is the article on Harley Dirks that appeared in
the Washington Post this morning. I have talked

with Pete Bonner, Minority Counsel and Senator Young's
chief man on the Committee as well as Gar Kaganowich,
Senator Brooke's man on the Appropriations Committee's
Labor and Health Subcommittee.

Pete Bonner tells me that it is clear that the majority,
headed by Harley Dirks, has the responsibility and control
over transcripts. It is also true that transcripts

were falsified to make it appear that a live hearing took
place when in fact there was no such hearing. Both

Pete and Gar recommended caution in using this for
political purposes. Pete stated that other Senators on the
Committee might come to Magnuson's defense if the subject
were made political. Such Senators as Young, Brooke,
Stennis and McClellan would back Magnuson. Pete claimed
that this was an isolated incident and that Harley

Dirks has been fired -- that should be the end of it.

Gar just called me after talking with Senator Brooke.
Senator Brooke told him the following:

"It is not good political judgment
to make an issue out of this."

Senator Brooke will not be a party to any such efforts
and in the strongest terms suggests we do nothing.





